
 

3660 Stutz Dr., Suite 101, Canfield, Ohio  44406 
Telephone: (330) 779-8860 ▪ Toll Free 1-800-435-2388 

 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Non-Medicare Retirees and Dependents  

FROM: The Board of Trustees 

RE:  Monthly Premium Rate for 2025 

DATE:  November 2024 

 

The Board of Trustees are pleased to announce that your premium for 2025 will remain unchanged. 
Fortunately, the plan continues to experience favorable medical trends which allow the following rates to 
be held in place. 

 

Category Rate 
Under 62 

Single 
    Family (spouse > 65) 

 
  $663 
$849 

62-64 
Single 
Family (spouse > 65) 

 
  $610 
   $828 

Over 65 
Family (spouse < 65)  

 
$828  

Surviving Spouse 
Single (< 65) 

 
$610 

Disability 
Single 
Family 

 
$407 
$813 

 
The Trustees will continue to annually review the historical and projected costs of the plan and monitor the 
health of the plan and make changes necessary to provide comprehensive coverage for you and your 
dependents. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact the Fund Office at 330-779-8860. 
 
 


